Anderson Saltbox
AL-V1-C-181

This "block" or double house is located in the
mining village of Moscow. This house was erected
during the mid 1870's by Robert Anderson who paid A.B.
Shaw 2150.00 for two lots in 1874. The double frame
house has an outshut or shed addition on the north which
makes the building a saltbox - a style which is common
to the George's Creek area.
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Anderson Saltbox is located on the northern side of
Second Street in Moscow.

The building consists of a two story, four bays wide
frame structure covered with weatherboard siding. German
siding covers the southern facade. It rests on a low
stone foundation of random rubble with a plain water table.
The gable flank roof is covered with ribbed tin. Eaves
consist of a cornice and frieze with returns. An original
brick chimney is located on the interior. A frame chimney
is located on the interior. A frame shed roofed "outshut"
addition on the north made the building a saltbox.

The main entrances, offset on the ends on the southern
facade are pedimented and have replaced nine 1ight doors.
Original windows are pegged six over six light sashes.
Replaced windows on the south are pedimented one over one
light sahses. A wide hip roofed porch on the south has
capped, tapered, square posts. A shed roofed porch on
the north has rough-hewn posts.
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This "block" or double house is located in the mining
village of Moscow. The village was "laid out by A.B. Shaw
in 1867. (1) Shaw sold building lots to private citizens
and speculators and also built some rental properties.(2)
This house was erected during the mid 1870's by Robert
Anderson who paid A.B. Shaw 2150.00 for two lots in 1874.(3)
A plat of the village drawn in 1890 shows that the Tots were
occupied by Anderson. (4)

Katherine Harvey, in her history of the George's Creek
mining region, The Best Dressed Miners described the double
saltbox house as "typical of this region... These two-
family dwellings known as 'blocks' were usually of frame
construction, two stories high, providing three or four rooms
and sometimes a shed kitchen for each occupant."(5) Anderson
Saltbox fits this description perfectly. The double frame
house has an outshut or shed addition on the north which
makes the building a saltbox- a style which is common to
the George's Creek area.

(1) John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia: L.H. Everts
Co.) p. 1467 Vol. I1

(2) Katherine A. Harvey, Best Dressed Miners: Life and Labor in the
Maryland Coal Region, 1835-1910 (Ithaca: Cornell University Press)p.79

(3) AlTegany County Land Records, Liber 41, Folio 636

(4; Ibid, Liber 67, Folio 544
Katherine Harvey, p. 83
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Allegany County Deed: Liber 503, Folio 866
Grantee: James R. Alexander and Brenda K. Alexnader Date: August 31, 1978
Grantor: Robert L. Taylor and Joann Taylor

Allegany County Deed: Liber 445, Folio 811
Grantee: Robert L. Taylor and Joann Taylor Date: June 1, 1971
Grantor: Raymon Taylor and Thelma Hughes

Allegany County Deed: Liber 355, Folio 590
Grantee: Raymon Taylor Date: February 6, 1963
Grantor: Charles Taylor

Allegany County Deed: Liber 307, Folio 302
Grantee: Charles Taylor Date: July 30, 1958
Grantor: Andrew B. Shaw, et al

Allegany County Deed; Liber 207, Folio 23

Grantee: Lloyd B. Shaw Date: January 27, 1946
Grantor: W. Earle Cobey, trustee

Notes: Part of estate of Andrew B. Shaw 163.37

Notes: The Allegany County Land Records, Liber 41, Folio 636, record Anderson
purchasing this property from Shaw in 1874.

The plat of Moscow for the year 1890 found in Allegany County Land Records
Liber 67, Folio 544 show Robert Anderson occupying these lots.
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